

Cherisia Sylvester, RN-BSN  
331 Spruce Breeze, San Antonio, TX, 78245  
(347) 622-6014  
cherisias@gmail.com

---

## SUMMARY

Registered nurse with medical surgical hospital experience, Covid-19 travel nurse experience, geriatric, rehabilitative patient care, pediatric patient care, psychiatric patient care, ventilator dependent patient care, and wound care experience. Possess effective written and verbal communication skills, very personable, interacts well with patients, family and staff. Very dedicated to the nursing profession, with good leadership skills, morals, values and possess good problem solving and decision-making skills.

## EXPERIENCE

**JANUARY 2022 – FEBRUARY 2022**

**REGISTERED NURSE, ANGEL STAFFING, HOUSTON, TX. MEMORIAL HERMANN SOUTHEAST CONTRACT NURSE**

- Travel nurse working on a Covid-19 unit, and Medical Surgical/tele unit

**AUGUST 2021 – NOVEMBER 2021**

**REGISTERED NURSE, ANGEL STAFFING, SAN ANTONIO, TX. MISSION REGIONAL HOSPITAL CONTRACT NURSE**

- Travel nurse working on a Surgical unit, and Medical Surgical unit

**GAP (MAY 2020 – JULY 2020 ): WENT ON VACATION**

**AUGUST 2020 – APRIL 2021**

**REGISTERED NURSE MEDICAL SURGICAL/OBS., ANGEL STAFFING, SAN ANTONIO, TX. MEMORIAL HERMANN SW CONTRACT NURSE**

- Travel nurse for a Covid-19 IMU unit, Observation unit and Medical Surgical unit

**DECEMBER 2019 – JUNE 2020**

**REGISTERED NURSE SUPERVISOR, BRIDGEVIEW NH, WHITESTONE, NY. PERMANENT NURSE (LONG TERM CARE)**

- Effectively manage a Covid-19 Unit
- Manage a Rehab, Psych/Mental health unit.

**NOVEMBER 2017 – DECEMBER 2019**

**REGISTERED NURSE MEDICAL SURGICAL, KINGS COUNTY HOSPITAL, BROOKLYN, NY. NURSE PART TIME NURSE**

- Conducted comprehensive assessments, interpreted objective and subjective data to form nursing diagnosis, planned and coordinated care plans
- Experience ventilators, Wound vacs, contact isolation
- Administer blood products, draw blood, start and administer IV Therapy
- Care for TBI, Spinal cord, fracture, CKD and Hemodialysis Patients
- Care for patients with multi-system injury, Cast care, cervical brace

**FEBRUARY 2017 – AUGUST 2019**

**CHARGE REGISTERED NURSE**, FOUR SEASON NURSING & REHAB CENTER, BROOKLYN, NY

**PERMANENT STAFF NURSE**

- Charge nurse working primarily on the Ventilator dependent unit, floated on the Dementia/Alzheimer Unit and the Dialysis unit.
- 

## **EDUCATION**

**OCTOBER 2019**

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING**, CHAMBERLAIN COLLEGE OF NURSING

- Presidential Awards
- Phi Pi Chapter of Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing

**MARCH 2015**

**REGISTERED NURSE**, JERSEY COLLEGE

- Dean's List

**JANUARY 2013**

**LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE**, CENTER FOR ALLIED NURSING

- Dean's List

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

- BLS AHA for Healthcare Providers (CPR & AED) 2023
- ACLS AHA 2023
- UAS Certified 2016

